SUPREME COURT PAY OFFICE
Royal Courts of Justice

London WC2
Telephone 01-405 7641 ext 3160
Please reply to The Chief Accountant
Mr. Richard G. Gibson, quoting no. /7
11A Park Street,
Clovelly 2031, Your reference
Sydney,
Australia. Date }Oth July 19?l+.
Dear Sir,

Thank you for your letter of the 10th July 1974 and the enclosures.
This office being the Department of the Accountant General of the Supreme
Court maintains the records of all funds lodged in Eagland and Wales.

Your letter contains no evidence to indicate that funds were ever
lodged in Court, and it should be realised that not all unclaimed money
comes to the attention of the Court, .nevertheless from the information
you have given I have had a search,of my records. This has revealed the
following account :-

Solomon - Re Solomon's Estate Adams v Solomon 1867 S 259.

The account was opened by the lodgment of £491.7.4 into Court in
1868. The bulk of this money was ultimately paid leaving a balance of
£118.1.11 remaining in court. To whom this sum is due I am unable to say,
and whether this account is in any way connected with the subject of your
enquiry would appear doubtful.

Individual names are seldom sufficient to trace an account. In
order to positively identify a fund it is normally necessary to furnish
the title of the account to which the fund is standing, or the date of the
Court Order which directed lodgment to be made or the year and Action Number
thereof or, if the lodgment was made under the Trustee Act, the date of the
Affidavit. If you are able to provide me with information of this nature
then, upon receipt thereof, I shall be pleased to look further into the matter
on your behalf.

There are two synagogues listed under Mile End and Bow District
Synagogues, Harley Grove E.3 and 16, Jebb Street E.3.
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for Chief Accountant.



